## Parent Council Meeting Minutes October 12, 2021

**Members Present:** Sarah Jane Nicoll, Kelly Anderson, Tammy Schefers, Val Reuter, Andrea Joplin, Ian Pfeiffer, Katie Schad, John Palmer, Ann Herold, Helga Bauerly, Dena Heen, Jennifer Doschadis, Kathy Crispo, Marit Ortega, Mark Donlin, Kris Lawrence-Schumann

**Members Present on Zoom:** Donniel Robinson, Kris Haehn, Jason Haehn, Kristin O'Donnell, Anne Nguyen, Julie Nystrom, Nicole Hoffman, Michelle W.

The meeting was called to order at 11:32 am by the Co-President, Sarah Jane Nicoll. She led the group in prayer.

**Agenda:** Agenda was reviewed. Helga Bauerly motioned to approve the agenda. Tammy Schefers seconded the motion. Motion carried.

**Secretary's Report:** Report was reviewed. Tammy Schefers motioned to approve the minutes, which were submitted by Jennifer Doschadis. Helga Bauerly seconded the motion. Motion carried.

**Treasurer's Report:** Kris Lawrence-Schumann presented the treasurer's report. The current balance is \$10,975.66. Katie Schad made a motion to approve the report. Ann Herold seconded the motion. Motion carried.

## New Business:

Candace is providing the staff conference meal of lasagna, garlic bread and salad on November 11th. Volunteers will be there at 2:45 to set up and again at 4:00 to clean up.

Mark Donlin, chaplain for the Parent Council, would like parents to let him know what their best practices are for engaging their child/children in their spiritual development. He is trying to gather some great ideas of what parents do that have helped in this area. Email Sarah Jane Nicoll or Kelly Anderson with your practices. They will forward them to Mark.

Staff treats for November are provided by the 11th grade. Ian Pfeiffer is leading this. 12th grade provided staff treats on October 12th. They served pie.

## **Old Business:**

The Parent Council March meeting date has been changed to March 15, 2022. Kris Lawrence-Schumann motioned to change the date from March 8, 2022 to March 15, 2022. Katie Schad seconded the motion. Motion carried.

The Parent Council is still looking for a Volunteer Coordinator.

Sarah Jane Nicoll is still looking into getting speakers for January - April meetings. She has sent an inquiry to Craig and Molly Sanborn and has briefly reached out to Kelly Sayre to see if she has information on online/social media safety. Alternatively, if anyone knows of a speaker that is well versed in this area please let Sarah Jane know. She has made contact with Donniel Robinson regarding mental health, anxiety and trauma. Other speakers she has contacted are Willow Sweeney-Flaherty and Revecca Cleuver. John Palmer suggested a parent education workshop to learn how to navigate the PowerSchool and Schoology software programs. Kathy Crispo thought this would be a good idea to offer this in August before the school year starts. Andrea Joplin mentioned providing the students and parents with more information on bullying.

Telephone directories are done and will be delivered October 12th, 2021. 250 directories were ordered, with 25 extra for any one who wants to purchase one. We had 21 advertisers in the telephone directory. Last year we had 19.

## Adjournment:

Katie Schad made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Helga Bauerly seconded the motion. Motion carried. The meeting was adjourned and followed by guest speaker, Kathy Crispo, Principal of CHS.